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Dear Sir,
RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS
| refer to the above and your letter of 24" January 2012.

| am instructed as follows: -

1) Dr. Campbell advises that she does not possess a copy of her locum consultant contract.
The Trust HR Department has been requested to search for same in its archives.

2) Dr. Campbell has advised that she took up the locum consultant post in paediatric
anaesthesia in RBHSC in August 1995 and worked there continuously up to 27" November

1995.

3) Dr. Campbell has advised that she does not recollect an induction policy but that she had
been shown round the department including wards and A&E by one of the consultant
anaesthetists who in turn has stated that there wolild have been no induction policy. She
would have started on her own lists but would have been assisted and supported if she

needed help.

Yours faithfully,

Joanna Bolton
Solicitor Consulitant
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